
From: "Krieg, Leeann" <LeeannK@coj.net>  

Date: 5/28/20 5:16 PM (GMT-05:00)  

To: CM <CM@coj.net>  

Cc: "Elsbury, Jordan" <JElsbury@coj.net>  

Subject: Mayor Curry to Testify at the US House Select Subcommittee on Coronavirus  

 

Honorable Council Members, 
  
Good evening. Mayor Curry will be testifying tomorrow before the U.S. House Select 
Subcommittee on Coronavirus. He will be joined by a panel of Mayors from across the United 
States to discuss subjects such as public safety, economic development, health & wellness, 
leadership and accountability. For more information on the Subcommittee or to stream the 
meeting, please see the following link: https://coronavirus.house.gov/ The meeting is 
scheduled to begin at 12:00 pm.  
  
From coronavirus.house.gov -- Established by the House of Representatives on April 23, 2020, 
the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Crisis is modeled after Senator Harry Truman’s 
Special Committee to Investigate the National Defense Program, which oversaw defense 
spending as the entire nation mobilized for World War II. The Select Subcommittee is led by 
Chair James Clyburn and Ranking Member Steve Scalise. 
  
The House has charged the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Crisis with examining: 
  

1. the efficiency, effectiveness, equity, and transparency of the use of taxpayer funds and 
relief programs to address the coronavirus crisis, including through Federal agencies, 
State and local government entities, financial institutions and other private 
businesses, contracts, grants, loans, loan guarantees, investments, cooperative 
agreements, or any other means; 
  

2. reports of waste, fraud, abuse, price gouging, profiteering, or other abusive practices 
related to the coronavirus crisis; 
  

3. the implementation or effectiveness of any Federal law applied, enacted, or under 
consideration to address the coronavirus crisis and prepare for future pandemics; 
  

4. preparedness for and response to the coronavirus crisis, including the planning for and 
implementation of testing, containment, mitigation, and surveillance activities; the 
acquisition, distribution, or stockpiling of protective equipment and medical supplies; 
and the development of vaccines and treatments; 
  

5. the economic impact of the coronavirus crisis on individuals, communities, small 
businesses, health care providers, States, and local government entities; 
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6. any disparate impacts of the coronavirus crisis on different communities and 
populations, including with respect to race, ethnicity, age, sex, gender identity, sexual 
orientation, disability, and geographic region, and any measures taken to address such 
disparate impacts; 
  

7. executive branch policies, deliberations, decisions, activities, and internal and external 
communications related to the coronavirus crisis; 
  

8. the protection of whistleblowers who provide information about waste, fraud, abuse, or 
other improper activities related to the coronavirus crisis; 
  

9. cooperation by the executive branch and others with Congress, the Inspectors General, 
the Government Accountability Office, and others in connection with oversight of the 
preparedness for and response to the coronavirus crisis; and 

  
10. any other issues related to the coronavirus crisis. 

  
  

Leeann M. Krieg  
Deputy Director Intergovernmental Affairs   
Office of Mayor Lenny Curry 
117 W Duval Street, Suite 400 
Jacksonville, FL, 32202 

 
  
 


